
From:   PAMCELL.RB/IR/IN
To:

 

NCR.ZN/NCR/IR/IN@icms, NER.ZN/NER/IR/IN@icms, ECOR.ZN/ECOR/IR/IN@icms,
NWR.ZN/NWR/IR/IN@icms, SR.ZN/SR/IR/IN@icms, NR.ZN/NR/IR/IN@icms,
ECR.ZN/ECR/IR/IN@icms, SECR.ZN/SECR/IR/IN@icms, CR.ZN/CR/IR/IN@icms,
WR.ZN/WR/IR/IN@icms, NFR.ZN/NFR/IR/IN@icms, SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN@icms

Date:   Wednesday, March 16, 2022 02:45PM
Subject:   DTP/2022/03/79 (Restoration of Passenger trains)

File no.
A-1902/14/2020-Punctuality Cell-Part(4)
 

From: PED/Coaching
To:    
 PCOMs &
CPTMs/NCR,NER,ECOR,NWR,SR,NR,ECR,SECR,CR,WR,NFR,SCR
No. 
DTP/2022/03/79
Date: 16.03.22
 
In reference to the proposal of Zonal Railways, regarding restoration Passenger
trains. Restoration of following Passenger trains is approved.

Rly SN Train no. From-to

NCR

1 64110 New Delhi-Aligarh
2 64103 Aligarh-Delhi
3 64104 Delhi-Dankaur
4 64109 Dankaur-Shakurbasti
5 64152 Delhi-Aligarh
6 64151 Aligarh-Delhi
7 64167 Ghaziabad- Tundla
8 64168 Tundla- Ghaziabad
9 54353 Aligarh-Bareilly

NER 10 55172 Masrakh-Siwan
11 55173 Siwan-Masrakh

ECOR 12 58429 Khurda Road- Mahipur
13 58430 Khurda Road

NWR

14 04827 Makrana-Parvatsar
15 04828 Parvatsar- Makrana
16 04829 Makrana-Parvatsar
17 04830 Parvatsar- Makrana
18 Rail Bus Ajmer-Pushkar Terminus
19 Rail Bus Pushkar Terminus-Ajmer

SR 20 66039 Arrakonam-Tirupati
21 66040 Tirupati-Arrakonam
22 56869 Tirupati-Puducherry
23 56870 Puducherry-Tirupati



24 66027 Madras- Sullupeta
25 66031 Sullurpeta-Madras
26 66032 Nellore-Sullurpeta
27 66028 Sullurpeta-Nellore
28 56823 Mayiladuturai- Tiruchchirappalli
29 56824 Tiruchchirappalli-Mayiladuturai
30 76805 Mannargudi- Tiruchchirapalli
31 76806 Tiruchchirapalli-Mannargudi
32 76807 Tiruchchirapalli-Manamadurai
33 76808 Manamadurai-iruchchirapalli
34 56311 Trivendrum- Nagercoil
35 56316 Nagercoil- Trivendrum
36 56718 Tirunelveli- Nagercoil
37 56717 Nagercoil- Tirunelveli
38 56735 Sengottai- Madurai
39 56732 Madhurai- Sengottai
40 66600 Erode-Coimbatore
41 66601 Coimbatore-Erode
42 New service Madhurai- Andipattu
43 Andipatti- Madhurai

NR

44 54051 Ludhiana-Firozpur
45 54052 Firozpur-Ludhiana
46 54053 Jakhal-Ludhiana
47 54054 Ludhiana-Jakhal
48 54355 Bareilly-Roza
49 54356 Roza-Bareilly
50 54603 Hisar-Ludhiana
51 54604 Ludhiana-Churu
52 54605 Churu-Ludhiana
53 54606 Ludhiana-Hisar
54 54643 Jalandhar- Firozpur
55 54644 Firozpur- Jalandhar
56 74935 Jalandhar- Firozpur
57 74940 Firozpur- Jalandhar

ECR

58
New Train/
Extension of

existing
trains
to provide

train services
in newly GC

section.

Jhanjharpur- Nirmali newly GC
section

59 Nirmali- Jhanjharpur

60 Raghopur- Forbesganj newly GC
section

61 Forbesganj-Raghopur

62 Barhara Kothi- Bihari ganj 
newly GC
section

63 Bihari Ganj- Barhara Kothi

SECR 64 78813 Tumsar-Tirodi
65 78814 Tirodi-Tumsar

CR 66 51113 Chalisgaon- Dhule Mix Pass
67 51114 Dhule-Chalisgaon Mix pass



68 51115 Chalisgaon-Dhule Mix Pass
69 51116 Dhule-Chalisgaon Mix pass
70 51253 Amla- Chhindwara
71 51254 Chhindwara-Amla
72 51255 Bordai- Chhindwara
73 51256 Chhindwara- Bordai
74 51348 Baramati-Daund
75 71419 Pune-Kolhapur
76 71420 Kolhapur-Pune
77 71401 Daund-Baramati
78 71402 Baramati-Daund
79 71405 Daund-Baramati
80 71407 Pune-Daund DMU
81 71408 Daund-Pune
82 71409 Pune-Daund
83 71410 Daund-Pune
84 71411 Pune-Daund
85 71417 Miraj-Kolhapur
86 71418 Kolhapur-Miraj
87 71421 Miraj-Kolhapur
88 71422 Kolhapur-Miraj
89 71423 Sangli-Kolhapur
90 71424 Kolhapur-Sangli

WR

91 9357 (69187) Dahod-Ratlam
92 9358 (69188) Ratlam-Dahod
93 79422 Kambhat-Anannd
94 79415 Anand-Kambhat
95 79413 Annand-Kambhat
96 79426 Kambhat-Annand

NFR 97 New Train Tinsukia-Makum-Dangri
98 Dangri-Makum- Tinsukia

SCR

99 57307 Kacheguda- Medchal
100 57308 Medchal- Kacheguda
101 57323 Nadikude- Macherla
102 57324 Macherla- Nadukude
103 57425 Kacheguda- Guntakal
104 57426 Guntakal- Kacheguda
105 57473 Kacheguda- Bodhan
106 57688 Kacheguda-Nizamabad
107 57689 Nizamabad- Kacheguda
108 77245 Guntur-Tenali
109 77246 Tenali-Repalle
110 77297 Tenali-Guntur
111 77298 Vijayawada- Bhimavaram

 
Please notify all
concerned.
     
                     
                     
                                             PED/Chg




